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From:
Sent: 24 January 2018 09:09
To: _WEB_Local Plan
Cc:
Subject: FW: New Lawn Housing
Attachments: 6470_T0509_01_Ecotricity_Land_Holding.pdf

Categories: Consulation response

From:
Sent: 24 January 2018 08:19
To:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

, further to the below please see attached plan.

Regards

From:
Sent: 18 January 2018 14:29
To:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

If you could let us know the land uses you are proposing at the very least we can then do an initial assessment of
capacity. If you have a clear view of numbers then include it, otherwise you can always come back to us at a later
date.
Regards

From:
Sent: 18 January 2018 14:24
To:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

. Is it necessary to include an estimate of potential housing numbers at this stage?

From:
Sent: 18 January 2018 13:26
To:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing
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Please drop me a line with the details and a red line map and we will put it into the pot for consideration.

Regards

From:
Sent: 11 January 2018 12:08
To:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

,

Further to the below we potentially have another site suitable for housing (say 400 units) which has not been
previously submitted. If we wish to put this site forward for housing is there a mechanism to do so?

Many thanks.

Head of Development

Website: www.ecotricity.co.uk

Hug that tree. Don't print this e-mail unless you really REALLY need to.

Ecotricity Group Limited: Lion House, Rowcroft, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL5 3BY
Registered in England and Wales Office: Company No. 3521776

This email is sent on behalf of Ecotricity Group Limited and/or our group companies. The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by
the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and kindly delete the email. Emails are not secure
and may contain viruses. Unless we have agreed otherwise, contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. We may monitor traffic data.
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From:
Sent: 05 January 2018 16:51
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

The Issues and Options Paper was primarily aimed at identifying any future potential sites on the edge of
settlements that are currently within the countryside and/or not currently acceptable locations for (housing)
development. As you know, the New Lawns site is within the existing settlement and therefore, subject to complying
with open space policy requirements, could be suitable for redevelopment for housing under the current Local Plan.
If the Local Plan Review determines that the appropriate strategy for Nailsworth is to support redevelopment of
existing land rather than to support new urban extensions, then we will need to explore whether the New Lawns
site should be allocated within the Plan (subject to suitable replacement open space proposals).
Happy to discuss this and any other sites that you are currently promoting in terms of the Local Plan Review.
Regards

From:
Sent: 05 January 2018 16:29
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: New Lawn Housing

Hi 

I thought it was included as another option. You would need to talk to  in our Policy team.

Regards,

Senior Planning Officer - Commercial and Major Projects Team
Planning Services
Stroud District Council
Ebley Mill, Stroud, Gloucestershire. GL5 4UB

www.stroud.gov.uk
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To keep informed about applications in your area, please register and use our free email alerts, searches
and track system on our planning website at https://publicaccess.stroud.gov.uk/online-applications/

Important Note: The Council will normally place a notice near or adjacent to each application site, and
case officers may write to adjacent neighbours where appropriate. We cannot, however, guarantee to
contact individuals about nearby applications, even if they have commented on previous applications.

From:
Sent: 04 January 2018 15:35
To:
Subject: New Lawn Housing

Hi ,

I have just been looking at the Local Plan Review Issues and Options Paper and noticed that the New Lawn site has
not been included, despite it being identified as being suitable. Who is best in Policy for me to discuss this with?

Many thanks

Head of Development

k
Website: www.ecotricity.co.uk

Hug that tree. Don't print this e-mail unless you really REALLY need to.

Ecotricity Group Limited: Lion House, Rowcroft, Stroud, Gloucestershire GL5 3BY
Registered in England and Wales Office: Company No. 3521776

This email is sent on behalf of Ecotricity Group Limited and/or our group companies. The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by
the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and kindly delete the email. Emails are not secure
and may contain viruses. Unless we have agreed otherwise, contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. We may monitor traffic data.

The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If
you are not the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Disclosure to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended
to waive privilege or confidentiality.

The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If
you are not the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be
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unlawful. Disclosure to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended
to waive privilege or confidentiality.

The information included in this e-mail is of a confidential nature and is intended only for the addressee. If
you are not the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Disclosure to any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise is not intended
to waive privilege or confidentiality.
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Land under control of EGL 

with future potential for housing


